



ANNIE EDWARDS

29/07/1994, Age 29 - Living and Working in Stroud - Full Clean UK Driving Licence - DBS Checked – PGCE - Bilingual: Welsh and English
Tel: +44(0) 7850 221 713 - Email: a.edwardsartanddesign@outlook.com

Website: www.annieedwards.com - **Teaching Portfolio:** www.instagram.com/good_for_your_art
Art Portfolio: www.instagram.com/notoriousnie

Professional Profile

I am experienced in all forms of pedagogic work. Since beginning my role as Course Leader for Level 2 Art and Design in 2021, I have since been promoted to Programme Lead for Level 3 Access Art and Design. I have also lectured at Degree Level, teaching animation and moving image. Alongside my Access role, I teach Fine Art on the Level 3 Foundation Course.

My teaching journey began as a graduate assistant in a secondary school in 2017. A year later I gained a PGCE and was promoted to Head of Art. Both my practice and teaching are centred around connecting and invigorating people through art. My aim as a lecturer is to tailor the learning experience around the individual's needs and interests. I have an excellent track record for facilitating successful applicants in their onward careers. My skill as a teacher is to ignite confidence and passion in making art that celebrates personality, skill, originality and fresh contemporary practices. I am able to teach in English or Welsh. My artwork has exhibited in Vancouver, BC and across the UK.

Employment History

- **Programme Lead for Access Art and Design, Fine Art Lecturer for Foundation, *Stroud College* – 2021 - Present**
- **Tutor and Flat-Lay Photographer, Bristol – 2020 - 2021**
- **Head of Art – *Barrow Hill's School, Surrey* – 2019 – 2020**
- **Teacher of Art – *King Edward's School, Witley, Surrey* – 2017- 2020**
- Green Weddings - Ceridwen Centre, Wales – 2013 - 2016
- **Art Tutor – *Working from Home, Reading* – 2015**

Skills

Practice

Practising Artist, Curator, Writer, Polymer Clay, Installation, Adobe Premiere, Photoshop, Sound Editing and Recording, Film, Video Editing, Projection, Paint, Illustration, Print, Photography, Woodwork, Clay, Stone Masonry, Textiles, Fashion, Academic Writing

Teaching

Programme Lead (L3), Degree Level, Head of Art, Level 2, UAL Examination Board, Assessment and Grading, Creation and Development of Briefs, Remote Teaching, Certified Anti-Bullying Alliance, Prevent Training, Behaviour Management, Differentiated Lesson Planning, Managing School Platforms and Budgets, Verbal and Written Feedback, School Trip Coordinator, Tutor, SEND Code of Conduct, Life Drawing Facilitator

Education

University of Buckingham - **Teacher of Art PGCE - Distinction** - 2018 - 2019
University of Reading - **BA Fine Art - 1st Class Hons** - 2013 - 2016
Coleg Sir Gar - **B. Tech Fashion and Illustration + Foundation Course – Distinction, Distinction** - 2011 - 2013

Exhibitions and Gallery Education

- Una Crits – **2023 – Present**
- Group Show – Lansdown Gallery - Good on Paper, Stroud, **February 2024**
- Bristol Book Festival, Bristol, **October 2023**
- Staff Show – Stratford Park Gallery, **Stroud, September 2023**
- Solo Show – Wanderer, Bristol, **June 2023**
- Curation - Lockdown Community Arts Projects – *Kindness and Community & Helpers and Heroes*, Bunker Gallery, **Mar-June 2020**
- Curation - The Bunker Gallery, *Surrey, Save Our Planet*, **December 2019**
- Collaboration - Community Arts Charity – *Haslemere Hares* – **April 2018**
- Group exhibition *Accumulations*, at the Bunker Gallery, *Surrey*, **January 2018**
- Curated Myself, Group exhibition at The Ceridwen Centre, **Wales, June 2017**
- Group exhibition *Liquid Attraction*, at The Powerhouse, **Wales, February 2017**
- Solo show at The Arad Goch Centre, **Wales, September - December 2016**
- Volunteer at the Powerhouse Gallery, **Wales, November 2016 – Present**
- Bilingual lecture at Powerhouse for Ysgol Gyfyn Bro Teifi School, **Wales, April 2016**
- Solo show at The ArtHouse Ty-Celf, **Wales, December 2016**
- Group Exhibition, *Dusk*, **Reading, June 2016**
- Group Exhibition, *The Unit*, Group Exhibition, **Romford, April 2016**
- Group Exhibition at The Horse Hospital, **London, January 2016**
- Group Media Show, University of Emily Carr, **Vancouver, December 2014**

Awards

❖ *Vice Chancellors Award (91% - Highest mark of entire Department of Art, UoReading)* 2015

❖ Winner of the *Helen Thomas and Dick Williams Scholarships* 2012

Parent Reference

There are the occasional people in life who shape a child and help them to be stronger, happier and the best they can be because they begin to feel good in themselves. You are one of these people and that has been a precious gift to us as a family. Thank you."

Academic Writing

[The relationship between sound and image.](#) (Scroll Down Page)

[Curriculum](#) (Scroll Down Page)

[Behaviour Management and the School Uniform Policy](#) (Scroll Down Page)